From: AGO - CAP

To: agency@cogencyglobal.com

Subject: Public Records Act Request Ameir - Cogency Global - (2022-02972)
Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 12:29:24 PM

Attachments: 2022-04-15 Ameir PRA request.pdf

Ameir - Cogency Global - PRR 2022-02972 cost estimate 04.20.2022.pdf

Re: Public Records Act Request 2020-02972

Dear Nadir Ameir,

Please see attached in response to your Public Records Act request.
Sincerely,

Crystal Baldwin

Consumer Assistance Program
Office of the Attorney General
Mailing Address:

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Consumer Assistance Hotline: 800-649-2424
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov


mailto:AGO.CAP@vermont.gov
mailto:agency@cogencyglobal.com
mailto:ago.cap@vermont.gov

From: Nadir Ameir
To: AGO - Info
Cc: Agency
Subject: 1647700 FOIA to VT AG - 04/15/2022
Date: Friday, April 15, 2022 10:37:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
1647700 FOIA Request to VT 04.14.2022.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Good morning,

A records request is attached and below.
Thank you,

Nadir Ameir

Research Specialist

800.494.5225 (Ext. 4750)

If sending a file larger than 15mb please use this link
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April 14t 2022

Vermont Attorney General Office
Public Records Act Request

109 State St

Montpelier, VT 05609
Ago.info@vermont.gov
802-828-5500

Re: Vermont Freedom of Information Act Request
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April 14", 2022

Vermont Attorney General Office
Public Records Act Request

109 State St

Montpelier, VT 05609
Ago.info@vermont.gov
802-828-5500

Re: Vermont Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Law, §315 et seq., COGENCY GLOBAL INC, hereby
request the below:

Please provide a copy of all consumer complaints, responses thereto, and any related
correspondence from January 1, 2018 to present, to the extent they are not exempt from
disclosure pursuant to Vermont open records statutes or regulations, that contain the following
entities in the respondent, business, company, or similar field:

CVS Health
CVS
Walgreens
Walmart
Wal-mart
Sam’s
Sam’s Club
Target
RiteAid
Rite Aid

If documents are withheld as protected from release pursuant to the Vermont Public Records
Act, please notify us of such withholding and the basis for withholding such documents.

COGENCY GLOBAL INC requests that you provide us with accurate copies, or a complete and
accurate account of the information requested. This is a commercial request. We agree to pay
reasonable search and reproduction costs; however, if these costs exceed $200, we request that
you notify us before reproducing the documents.

We understand that we can expect a response within two business days of your receipt of this
letter. We prefer electronic copies of the documents, but if courier or overnight delivery is
necessary, please contact us for delivery or pickup information.

© CORPORATE HQ ®EUROPEAN HQ ® ASIA PACIFIC HQ
COGENCY GLOBAL INC. COGENCY GLOBAL (UK) LIMITED COGENCY GLOBAL (HK) LIMITED
122 E 42N° ST, 18™ FL REGISTERED IN ENGLAND & WALES, AHONG KONG LIMITED COMPANY
NY, NY 10168 REGISTRY #8010712 UNIT B, 1/F, LIPPO LEIGHTON TOWER
D: +1.212.947.7200 6 LLOYDS AVE, UNIT 4CL 103 LEIGHTON RD, CAUSEWAY BAY
P: 800.221.0102 LONDON EC3N 3AX, UK HONG KONG
F: 800.944.6607 +44 (0)20.3961.3080 P: +852.2682.9633

F: +852.2682.9790
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If you have any questions about this request or require further information, please contact us at
800.494.5225 or agency@cogencyglobal.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

ncnen Fackett

Andrew Hackett, Vice President
On behalf of:

COGENCY GLOBAL INC.
agency@cogencyglobal.com
(800) 494-5225
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Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Law, §315 et seq., COGENCY GLOBAL INC, hereby request
the below:

Please provide a copy of all consumer complaints, responses thereto, and any related
correspondence from January 1, 2018 to present, to the extent they are not exempt from disclosure
pursuant to Vermont open records statutes or regulations, that contain the following entities in the
respondent, business, company, or similar field:

e CVS Health
CVSs
Walgreens
Walmart
Wal-mart
Sam’s
Sam’s Club
Target
RiteAid
Rite Aid

If documents are withheld as protected from release pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act,
please notify us of such withholding and the basis for withholding such documents.

COGENCY GLOBAL INC requests that you provide us with accurate copies, or a complete and
accurate account of the information requested. This is a commercial request. We agree to pay
reasonable search and reproduction costs; however, if these costs exceed $200, we request that you
notify us before reproducing the documents.

We understand that we can expect a response within two business days of your receipt of this
letter.We prefer electronic copies of the documents, but if courier or overnight delivery is necessary,

please contact us for delivery or pickup information.

If you have any questions about this request or require further information, please contact us at

800.494.5225 or agency@cogencyglobal.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Andrew Fackert

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
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ADDRESS REPLY TO :

Office of the Attorney General
ATTN: Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609

THOMAS J. DONOVAN
ATTORNEY GENERAL

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON

Website: ago.vermont.gov
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

Email: AGO.CAP@vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CONSUMER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
HOTLINE: (800) 649-2424
FAX: (802) 304-1014

April 20, 2022
Via email to agency@cogencyglobal.com

Nadir Ameir, Research Specialist
COGENCY GLOBAL, INC.
1025 Connecticut Ave.

NW, STE. 712

Washington, DC 20036
800-494-5225

Re: Public Records Request 2022-02972
Dear Nadir Ameir,

I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated April 15, 2022 (a copy of which is
attached for your convenience) for “a copy of all consumer complaints, responses thereto, and
any related correspondence from January 1, 2018 to present...that contain the following entities
in the respondent, business, company, or similar field: CVS Health, CVS, Walgreens, Walmart,
Wal-mart, Sam’s, Sam’s Club, Target, RiteAid, Rite Aid.”

To satisty your request, our office searched each business name as an entity in our database and
identified 124 consumer complaints. We then deduplicated the list as some complaints included
more than one of the named business entities, producing a total of 98 consumer complaints and
854 corresponding files. We estimate that searching for, reviewing, and redacting these files will
come to approximately 8680 minutes. Note that there is no charge for the first 30 minutes.

e Option 1: For at least 8650 minutes, billed according to the Secretary of State's fee
schedule for the rate of other staff time ($.45 a minute), the cost of your Public Records
Act request is an estimated $3,892.50.

e Option 2: Should you prefer to receive instead a spreadsheet of the 98 consumer
complaints without the corresponding files, the time to estimated is reduced to 434
minutes, billed according to the Secretary of State's fee schedule for the rate of other staff
time ($.45 a minute), the cost to produce a spreadsheet of consumer complaints is an
estimated $181.80.





We ask that you identify the option you would like and confirm your willingness to pay the
estimated cost ($3,892.50 or $181.80) before we proceed further with processing your request.

Upon receipt of your check, the records will be made available for you. Checks may be sent to:

Attn: Charity Clark

State of Vermont

Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

If the actual time to produce the records is less, we will issue a credit.

Thank you for contacting the Vermont Attorney General's Office.

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



	cover
	Ameir - Cogency Global - PRR 2022-02972 cost estimate 04.20.2022

